Extra copy for JL. Suit looks inevitable now; will meke administrative sppéel
today. Re yours & JL's suggestion that I hire counsel, my friends here think
I'd be better off going pro se. I1'd have more control, especially on time
fzctorm Also, even though I could get atty fees under the act, it is not
mendestory, so there is that degree of risk., Zvem if I eventuslly got atty fees,
1'd probably heve to pay them myself in the meantime--and from whst? The amount
of work involved for me will depend, I think, on the tyrpe of claim DJ makes.

If they sey backlog, need time, then probably less work for me, especially with
-yecord I am building (like Crim. Div waiting 3 months to answer). If they say

they don't have the records, then more problems. Thoughts? HR 12/20/76




Dear Howard, your DJ FOI Cr.1626 1/3/11

I heve no clear recollection of my earlier recoruendation, I think 1% should have
besn that you have co-counsel, like a faculty member. I should not have indicated that
you not be pro se, not I with my dedicatoon %o fact. There is no member of the bar who
bas your factuel Imowledge eesential to that request and probably none with pour inowledge
of the Act within your jurisdiction.

I glso have falth in the bublding of a record. This yvu are dolag. You ask about the
elaintonpthcvtngmcm.ﬁth‘émmsmbuofmﬂuyhnvenotheycan&tpuu
thide Ye,lct thew and thea clobber them in Court,

With sach one of these untis I think you should ask for the seguential muubcr and
t.hlehimdbecuok.mdahofz'ecoiptu-)'iac;mnntoaitiathnhhofndnutz.
Thus you will notice that whereas this ia 9/7/76 +2 or 9/9, on 12/14 Buckley makes
reference to the date of official receipt.iowsver, 1 also bolieve that you should all
reasenable efforts to avpdd unnecessary litigations You are within the law in filing once
your app:al 1s not ected upon but I belisve rimhiig in would be unwise aad would deter the
budlding of o record that can mean something in terms of preserving the Act as well as
cbtaining the information you want.

You refer to divisions, an ambiguity with DJ, They may well attempt to use this es
a means of limiting the routing of your request. <hus ¥ivil, which you do not mention and
which should have records, is a division in the sense of Division and the so-called Office
of Professional fesponsibllity de not. It 15 part of anothar Office, that of the DAG.

I¥ you were dealing with honest people or even with dishon:st people of honest intent
this would be irrelevant. 1t is not irrelevant. Hot only because they shift records around
endlessly, as we have established, am thus sn any time any component of undt (which I
prefer to division) or sny pert can claim not to possess.iot that not having physical
possession meets the requirement of the Act. Even k with the FBI, closely as it holds its
own recordse it 2lso sheds ihex to be adle ¢ from whatever it
seans as the index of the FUI EQ files as coupliance for the entire ¥FBI, Jim and 1 have
¥recked this as a matter of court record if you over need 1%, in 1996.
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viclate a law their superior intellects and understandings tellf them is not in the so=

called nationalint.reet. To beillegal thus becewes patriptic if not legal to ihem. Perjury
is no problem to them because they know it is not for them. I do mean +the
the FOIA/PA lawyers and I have long relevant drarts if you ever want them. I prepared
them while Jim was in the Sinagpore hospital and we never aave ga ahance to use them.

Back to the backlogt I sugsest that with each part you ask your relative position on
mmtndmuﬁntedﬂanfm.Munbeimlm.hutdcmumm.
full compliance. If it strikes you as reasonable having appealsd you can go $o court at
any time so tell them if they comply in full by the date they have set you will not sue,
utwhmnotmw.mtutmunmmmmmuuum

o metter how phoney and Sabricated the resscus the a0t is they have contrived a dacklefg
tu'th-mlmh.m;twtmdhshmtdlthem.!mhawuummtumtthme.m

no real .
_vmqu-mmmnrmmammmwmm.m
example. You will find that & 9/9 squest cenBt be too far from its time as Le avoids teliing
fio ask and perfect the record. Fov the obligation of propsr internal reuting is not
yours, but I'd seek other ideatifi@ations, like Civil, wh ich at lsast through suits has to
mﬂhmtfuu.!nmtonhhmmufmmﬁwdm Dudiley micleads

f

language of the 4ot ls sinpler not not good for him so he uses ether language. I think it
5 e the only one who made ths request that would be
watqm.Ityouur-nbanttohhamutionorayouthatnuldbotumt.Hoitbr
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would seem to have meandng, sspecially not onder part of Opern America. There is another
part that i= your wap.ind es doctrine don ¢ forget the language sbout the nation's interest
in appeajs decision § 75-2021. 4nd speed " )

“nitially I'a heve suge-sted mf referring to the douse but not now.

I take it that the Todd 12/22 1s what I would call a Brown out. “cof.

Un the comritiee we are really itrgvelling a rosd we heve gone down separately at
the ssmo time. Tue impertant thing is that ypu preserve your perscrel int-grity.

liow I disagree with "For now, I think the proper thing is to offer." Wroug when now
is the day they made their earlier mress sansgument offiedal and whe: it was more than
clear in the Andesson ocolumn of 12/24. Uf all the actualéties in the &ing case the ocne
thay on an assunption of Hay's guilt as the assassin is their claim to continuance
and fanding on it. On JFK the unhddden disinformation operation of the CIA/WxPoet 1s? and
+ the presumption of guilt, i/ you have heard that expresslon?

r or not this comrdttee is continued and if 1t ia whetner or not the same staff
on it, from their yecord to date there is no honcarbls means of helping
them that does not beceme part of their disinformation, Yes. thore mlght be some conditions
under which I would testify but none that did not perwdit my castigationm of all it has done
o datm. Without setting that 4into the vecord at the outeet and in full deteil there ia
no testinony I would give and 1 believe they are without the right or power to compel
the testirony of a writer.Morveover, they have yet to establish 2 clear lagislative purpose
wihtout which they have no authority. I do not believe there is any chanoe they's foree such
an is-us, They'd rather steal and olfaim othar work as their own. I'm telling you how I feel
about them, from personal experience, from watehing and from the most depemdable sourcea
of what %hey are telling the press.

You cansot give them any vestige of credibility and not have regrets later.

LBJ Idbraryt I'n aure writing it et Aduvstin would proach it and 1 would reconsend that
Father than going through Hucads, as you mane it is uader mim. On waiver ask first and
argue only if refused, But I have the beliefw thet imerdcan Hadl ir important here, On
walver. .

Do you hava a new typewriter? Yest, and have a good year,
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12/30/76--Dear Harold--As usual, haven't had time to write, but | have been reading
all you send as it arrives. | understand your concerns re House Comm. and agree.
My offer to help them of course does not mean | will sell out to them. You know
my minimal conditions--public testimony. Far now, | think the proper thing is
to offer (no further word yet from Brooten), |f they accept the offer, then |
procede with caution, and to rjpotect my own integrity. On FOIA, | caught the
misrepresentation in Turner's™ letter, but didn't think to write-=|1 will now that
you suggest. As you can see from enclosures, | have appealed. | will also
soon write a lengthy request covering similar ground to $S; it may yield nothing
bq}gjt could help with suit agst Justice. Your suggesting re writing LBJ Library
$» documents referred to in my letter to Levi is good; do you have the address
easily at hand? 1'll want to do some research re whether giving these documents
to Congress and the subsequent publication of excerpts in the Senate Report

~is a waiver.. 1'd think it should be,but there is an afguably relevant proviso
in the FOIA and a fairly strong public policy aegument to be made, although not
persuasive on facts of this case. My best to you and Lil.
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